LOWELL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Henry J. Mroz Central Administration Offices
155 Merrimack Street
Lowell, MA 01852

Tel: 978-674-4324
Joel D. Boyd, Ed.D. Memorandum Fax: 978-937-7609
Superintendent email:superintendent@lowell.k12.ma.us
To: Members of the Special Education Subcommittee

Eileen DelRossi, Chairperson

Susie Chhoun, Member

Stacey Thompson, Member

Robin Desmond, Administrator Representative

From: Dr. Joel Boyd, Superintendent of Schools
Date: March 20, 2023
Ref: Special Education Subcommittee Meeting Notice

The Chair of the Special Education Subcommittee has requested that a meeting be held.

Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023
Place: Virtual —Zoom
Time: 6:30PM (time Adjusted)
Join Zoom Meeting
https://lowell-k12-ma-
us.zoom.us/j/85119254433?pwd=2VdTMmRCbVVRa0ZHem1SSjVvd2d2UT09

Meeting ID: 851 1925 4433
Passcode: 792031

Agenda:
The purpose of this meeting is to address the following motion:

e Update on DESE New Individual Educational Plan (IEP) Implementation
e Discussion on Laura Lee Building Condition
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